Johnson, Paula

From: DuMey, Rachael

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 4:49 PM

To: ‘staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov'; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; Ameren Missouri Service;
Tatro, Wendy K; Johnson, Paula; Grubbs, Jermaine; Silverman, Beth; Best, Geri A; Dehne,
Cathleen A

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YG-2019-0218; Case No.: GE-2019-0386

Attachments: Filing Letter - Select A Due Date - Gas.pdf; Select A Due Date Tariffs - Gas.pdf

Attached is a filing letter and Tariffs which were filed on EFIS today in the above referenced matter.
Thank you.

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov <efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Ameren Missouri Service <AmerenMQOService@ameren.com>; Ameren Missouri Service
<AmerenMOService@ameren.com>; Best, Geri A <GBest@ameren.com>; christy.kempker@psc.mo.gov;
cindy.thoenen@psc.mo.gov; kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; Friedman, Linda M <LFriedman@ameren.com>;
melissa.anderson@psc.mo.gov; melissa.miller@psc.mo.gov; Harding, Michael W <MHarding@ameren.com>; Wills,
Steven M <SWills@ameren.com>; christine.koenigsfeld@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov;
bob.berlin@psc.mo.gov; kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov; kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov;
dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notification for Tracking No.: YG-2019-0218; Case No.: GE-2019-0386

*»*** Please do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are routed to an
unmonitored mailbox. *****

EXTERNAL SENDER

Type of Submission: Revised Tariff

Utility Company: Union Electric Company-Investor(Gas)

PSC MO No: 2

Effective Date: 07/05/2019

Requested Effective Date: 07/05/2019

Purpose of Filing: The purpose of the proposed tariff revisions are to make available the option for residential customer
to select a Delinquent date of their preference.

Submission Details: 6th Revised Sheet No. 37 canceling 5th Revised Sheet No. 37 2nd Revised Sheet No. 56 canceling
1st Revised Sheet No. 56 2nd Revised Sheet No. 58.1 canceling 1st Revised Sheet No. 58.1 4th Revised Sheet No. 59
canceling 3rd Revised Sheet No. 59 2nd Revised Sheet No. 60 canceling 1st Revised Sheet No. 60

Date: 6/5/2019 Time: 4:45:39 PM

Please be advised that the Commission reserves the right to refuse or reject filings that contain deficiencies.



